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Office of the Governor | Ke Keʻena O Ke Kiaʻāina
State of Hawai‘i
 
From: McClellan, Makana < >
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 5 52 PM
To: Gov.Communications < >
Subject: Fwd  i have a constituent stating they were a journalist
 
Thoughts?
 
Makana McClellan
Director of Communications 
Office of the Governor 
808-265-0083

From: Foree, Ililani R < >
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:39:45 PM
To: McClellan, Makana < >
Subject: i have a constituent stating they were a journalist
 
 
Aloha , I was told by the team to forward this case to you since it states that the constituent is a
journalist.
 

86786   Complete and Close this Case
Received3/16/2023Status
Open  

     Assigned
Ililani       Due Date 3-24-2023

 Issues
GEN

 Departments
LocationWest Hawaiʻi IslandSourceWebsiteConstituent
Ms. Libby Leonard Libby
PO Box 9
Kapaau, HI 96755 United States
lleonard12180@gmail.com   
(814) 777-3356

 Agency Contacts
 Attachments

Resending-underlined-subheading-Hookipa-Ranch-Diversion-Transfer-part-1-signed-1-
2.pdf (Constituent attachment)
Service Note
Case Title
Constituent Message
Aloha Governor Green, I'm a journalist living in Kapa'au. I saw the news about the Kohala Ditch.
I'm wondering how you plan to navigate getting the water through private land ownership.
Below is a document that I obtained from CWRM that finalized after the ditch allegedly got
knocked out by a rockslide that conveys Surety transferred the nine stream diversions to
Ho’okipa Ranch owner Peter Evanovich, as well as the cancellation and extinguishment of
easements. The document is attached. If the landowner denies access, will the state declare
eminent domain? Mahalo for fielding the questions. Libby Leonard
Dept Referred To
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Ililani Foree |Governor’s Representative , West Hawai’i
Office of the Governor | Ke Keʻena O Ke Kiaʻāina
State of Hawai‘i
Office: (808) 323-4542
Email: Ililani.rc.foree@hawaii.gov
Stay Connected with Governor Green
 

 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or
distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 




